Adult Mental Health Court

219" District Court

2100 Bloomdale Road

McKinney, TX 75701

C O L L I N C O U N T Y www.collincountytx.gov
972-548-4402

TO: Collin County Commissioner’s Court

FROM: Judge Jennifer Edgeworth, 219" District Court

DATE: August 15, 2023

RE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Collin

County Adult Mental Health Court and LifePath Systems.

Collin County Adult Mental Health Court (AMHC) respectfully requests Commissioners Court approval of a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to establish a collaboration with LifePath Systems (LPS) in providing
services and supervision for participants in AMHC.

This MOU has been reviewed and approved by the Collin County Purchasing Department. It does not include any
financial arrangements and will have no budgetary impact.

This MOU will outline the responsibilities and expectations of both parties in order to ensure a cohesive
partnership that will result in providing the most efficient and effective services to those in need. It will allow an
exchange of relevant client information between AMHC and LPS which includes psychiatric information and
medical records, including but not limited to patient treatment plans and progress notes while the participant is in
AMHC.

This MOU is effective on the date of signing and terminates on October 31, 2024.

JDE



